From: "LEONARD" <LEONARD@HQNAVSEA.NAVY MIL>
To: <ashtonb@screeners.net>
Cc: "Jones Michael A PSVA" <mijones@nif.navy.mil>,
"Gillikin Donald D I PSVA" <gillikin@nif.navy.mil>,
"WON" <WON@HQ.NAVSEANAVY MIL>,
"LEONARD" <LEONARD@HQ.NAVSEANAVY MIL>
Subject: EX-COMPETENT (AFDM-6)
Date: Thu, 19 Oct 2000 10:52:00 -0900
Message-ID: <200010200202.W AA23764@ardent.navsea.navy.mil>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="iso0-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
X-Priority: 3 (Normal)
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2650.21)
Importance: Normal
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.50.4133.2400

1. We would like for the ex-Competent (AFDM-6) to be removed as soon as
practical. However, we believe it would be reasonable for us to allow up to
90

days for the dock to remain at our facility as a tow contract will need to

be

awarded and the dock rigged for tow.

2. Please call me if you have any questions.

vi/ Walt

-——-Original Message—-——

From: "Brian Ashton” <SMTP:ashtonb{@screeners.net>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2000 5:14 PM

To: LEONARD

Subject:

Good Moming Walt,

Can you give us a time-line on when you will require the ex-Competent to be
removed from your facility?

Thank you,

Brian Ashton

for Ken Browning

State of Alaska

Property Management

(907) 874-2905
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Main IdentityRon@tdx.alaska.com

From: Ken Browning <Ken_Browning@admin.state.ak.us>

To: <ron@tdx.alaska.com>; Brian Ashton <ashtonb@screeners.net>; Jobkar, Jim
<Jim_Jobkar@admin.state.ak.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2000 1:22 PM

Subject: Competent

Hi Ron, | am requesting from you a proposed timeline for the abatement
of the Competent, a financial statement for the last 12 months and a
timeline of moving the vessel from the Navy property. We also need a
letter from you agreeing to the fees that break down as follows.
$200,000.00 to the State of Alaska and $50,000.00 to Screeners Inc.
This is not a notification of being allocated the vessel but more a
getting ready "in case”. If you have any questions please give me a call
&@ 257-9641. Thank you.

en
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BERING SEA ECCOTECH, INC......c....

October 20, 2000

Mr. Ken Browning

General Services Administration / State of Alaska
2400 Viking Drive

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

Dear Mr. Browning,

TDX and its subsidiary Bering Sea Eccotech (BSE), are very interested in acquiring the
Competent to use in BSE’s Business Development Plan under the SBA 8(a) Program. Bering
Sea Eccotech agrees to the proposed fees of $200,000 to the State of Alaska and $50,000 to
Screeners Inc. Bering Sea Eccotech intends to move the vessel from its current berthing in Pearl
Harbor to a local dry dock within two weeks of acquiring the vessel. Further more, BSE is fully
aware of the potential abatement issues and has the financial resources and the expertise to carry
out an abatement plan. However BSE needs to fully evaluate the entire problem and until a
complete inspection of the vessel is done, a more thorough time line of abatement will be turned
in to GSA, the State of Alaska, SBA and the EPA.

The time line will look something like this. The first month will be identifying all the
problems and the second month will be putting an abatement plan together following the
guidelines set forth by the EPA. The third through the fifth month will be implementing the
abatement plan and the sixth month will be a final inspection and finishing any missed problems
that were identified.

Sincerely,
BERING SEA ECCOTECH

A hb—

William N. Arterburn
CEO

1500 W. 33! Avenue, Suite 110; Anchorage, Ak 99503
(907) 278-2311 phone/ (907) 278-2316 fax 000149
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
out an abatement plan. However BSE needs to fully evalutate the entire problem and until a
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

TANADGUSIX CORPORATION

& ﬁ/ﬁ?iw

Ron Philemonoff
CEO
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i KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the United States of America (hereinafterL

~ - called the General Services Administration (GSA) acting by and through the State of Alaska,
State Agency for Surplus Propert{ (hereinafter called the SASFg pursuant to the powers and
authority contained in the Federa Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949 (63 Stat.
377), as amended for and in consideration of and in reliance upon the representations of
Tanadgusix (TDX) Corporation whose address is P.O. Box 88, St. Paul Alaska 98660-00883,
{herein after called the Donee) that the Property hereinafter described is rec’uired in the
furtherance of the Donee's program and that such Property wilf be used sole y in connection
with such programs and more specifically for all the following purpose(s) and plan as set forth
in the Donee’s "Letter of Intent” dated October 20™ 2000 which gipression of Interest is hereby
incorporated herein and made a part hereof, and for no other purposes, does hereby deliver,
sell, assign, and transfer all of its rights, titte and interest in and to the following described

vessel:
“AFDM 6, Ex-Competent”

VESSEL CONDITIONAL TRANSFER DOCUMENT

same may be situated or the conditian thereof:
SUBJECT, HOWEVER, to the fallowing conditions and restrictions:

3. The Donee agrees to obtain documentation of the vessel under the applicable faws of
.. /the United States and regulations promulgated thereunder and the applicable laws of the
" several States governing the documentation of said Property and at all times to maintain such
dacumentation. Upon written request and sufficient evidence to lustify such action, GSA may
waive the requirement for documentation in the case of donated vessels which are to be
permanently moored on land and never to be used again on the waterways,

2. The Deonee agrees to record this Vessel Conditional Transfer Document with the Coast
Guard Documentation Officer at the port of documentation of the Property within 30 days after
the receipt of the full-executed Vessei Conditionai Transfer Document. I documentationis
waived under (1), above, the requirement for registration may also be waived.

3. The Property shall be placed in use for the purpose stated above no Iater than 12
nﬂonth}.st after acquisition thereof and used for that same purpose for a 12-month period
thereafter.

4, There shall be a further period of restriction beginning on the date the Property has been
used for the period prescribed in (3), above. This period will expire after the Property has
hs. During this

been use or the purpase stated above for an additional period of 48 monti g
additional period of restriction, the Property shall be used on y for the purpose(s) stated above.

G:\Property\edformivatd doe: 7/27/95 D 0 0 Page1of 4



determined by the SASP, or otherwise dispose of the Property through the SASP as may be
direct by GSA.

6. In the event the Property is not so used or handled as required by (1), (2), (3) (4) and (5)
above, title and right to the possession of the Property shall, at the option of the GSA, revert to
the United States Government. Upon demand the Donee shall, as directed by the GSA through
the SASP, release the Property to such person or agency as may be designated, sell the

Property, or otherwise dispose of the Property. Any sale shall be for the benefit and account of

the United States Government.

7. During the periods of restriction prescribed in (3} and (4), above, the Donee shall make
reports to the SASP on the use, condition, and focation of the Property and on other pertinent
matters as may be required from time to time by the SASP or GSA. :

8. During the periods of restriction prescribed in (3) and (4}, above, the Donee shall not
sell, trade, lease, lend, bail, cannibalize, encumber, or otherwise dispose of the Property, or
remove it permanently for use outside the State, without the prior written approvai of GSA. The
proceeds from any sale, trade, lease, loan, bailment, encumbranecs, or other disposal of the
Property during the period of restriction set forth in (3) and (4), above, when such action is
authorized in writing by GSA, shall be for the account of the United States Government.

9. in the event, during the periods of restriction prescribed in (3) and (4), above, the
Property is sold, traded, feased, loaned, bailed, cannibalized, encumbered, or otherwise
disposed of without prior written appraval of GSA. or is used for a purpose(s) other than the
purpose(s) stated, the Donee at the option of GSA shall, be liable for the proceeds of the
disposal, the fair market value, or the fair rental value of the Property at the time of such
unautharized transaction or use, as determined by GSA.

/10. It at any time, from the date the Donee receives the Property through the periods of
... restriction prescribed in (3) and (4), above, the Property is no longer suitable, usable, or

required by the Donee for the purpose for which required, the Donee shalf promptly notify the
SASP, and shall, as directed by the GSA through the SASP, return the Property to the SASP,
fransfer the Property to another Donee or ancther State Agency, or to a department or agency
of the United States, sell the Property, for the account and benefit of the United States with the
proceeds remitted promptly to GSA from the donee, or otherwise dispose of the Property as
directed by GSA.

11.  Atthe %ption of GSA, the Donee may obtain abrogation of the terms and conditions set
forth in (4) and (6) through (10), above, by payment of an amount determined by and with the

written concurrence of GSA.

12, GSA may waive any or may terminate alf of the terms and conditions set forth in (4) and
(6) through (10), above, and give unrestricted fitle to the Property in favor of the Donee
whenever such action is determined in writing by GSA to be approgpriate.

13.  The Donee agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the Government for any and all cost,
judgment, action, debit, liability costs and attorney’s fees or any other request for monies of any
type of relief arising from or incident to the transfer, donation, use processing, disposition, aor
any subsequent operation performed upon, exposure to or contact with any component, part,
constituent or ingredient of the item, material or substance, whether international or accidental.

14.  The Donee is aware that the item(s) listed as containing Polychiorinated Biphenyls
(PCB's), a toxic environmental contaminate, require(s) special handiing and disposa in
jecordance with U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Regulations (40 CFR part 761) and

- {.8. Department of Transportation regulations codified in 49 CFR parts 171-180. The Donee

certifies that this item wilt be handled and disposed of in accordance with applicable Federal
statutes and regulations and applicable State laws. B 0000%2
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- INWITNESS WHERFEOF, the Donor and the Donee have duly executed this instrument this
Ay day of _Ochnber 20,00 .

United States of America, Acting by and through the
Alaska Btate Adency fog Surplus Property

By
Title ___ ¥,

By o P hHly

yd
Titte ¢l anen /rn/// Ce

institution or Organization
_77&4&40/5,&:/‘)(‘/773)() Carpacs tyon”

Notarization gftate Agency Certification:
CIOY of _Aicraears }

COUNTY of < }
STATE of Alaska
On thi day of 5 D , 20 0O __, before me appeared

, , ta me personally known, who, being by me duly
. _/swarn, says that she/he s the person who executed the foregoing instrument and that such
" instrument was executed under duly delegated authority on behalf of the Alaska State for

Surplus Property, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be the free act and deed of
the State of Alaska,

Ponee Date

Given under my hand and official seal the day and year above written.

S,
&2 e F I'?’////

§ s 2 Notary Public in and for the
= {NOTARY! T Sourty ~
2¥PUBLIC / x5 State of Alaska
b % S
K S
(SEAL) gt e

My Commission Exe%i;es
Issi ' 8.2
My Commission Expires: December 2

D 000073
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" "Notarization of Donee Certification:

CITY of }
COUNTY of }

. STATE of Alaska
Onthis_2Y dayof Ocipber , 20 00, before me
appeared PoN __ Philemongff . to me personally known, who, being by me
duly swomn, says that she/he is the person who executed the foregoing instrument on behalf of
said anadgusix alt’y i . and acknowledges to me that

she/he was duly authorized to execute the foregoing instrument and that he executed the same
as a free act and deed of said Organi 20 HoM .

Given under my hand and official seal the day and year above written.

(oot AL

sy, Notary Public in and for the
\\\\\\“c‘:}‘,‘ROLﬁg"@,” Cityof ___ Awchorgge_
%% County of ~
“NOTAp y.'- : State of Alaska
@EALB LICS §
e

Expires: ___0s\oviny

0D 000074
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Sent By: Marlsco Ltd; v imivavayv 1DA CURPORATION
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Roa Philemonoff, TDX Corporation Dace . Frod Anowsti, Merisco, [id =~ Daie
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November 2, 2000

Mr. Ken Browning, Property Allocation Officer
State of Alaska Department of Administration
Division of General Services

Property Management Office

2400 Viking Drive

Anchorage, AK 99501

Dear Mr. Browning,

As you are aware, per our letter dated October 9, 2000, Tanadgusix Corporation (TDX) has been very
interested in acquiring the AFDM6, Ex-Competent, a drydock barge. TDX took the initiative and
diligence to develop a comprehensive business plan, which met all the prerequisites of the Federal
Surplus Property Management System. Our business plan ensures that the Ex-Competent will be put

back into service and will maximize its potential to provide services for both commercial and federal ship
repairs.

This plan has a schedule, which is critical to its success, that targets key marketing opportunities. If TDX
does not receive the Ex-Competent by Monday, November 6, 2000, we will lose our window of
opportunity to put the drydock into service. Our joint venture partner informed us that TDX must receive
the Ex-Competent soon to get these potential contracts.

This drydock requires substantial renovation to be put back into operation. In order for that to happen,
transportation to its berthing location requires a lot of planning and coordination. We have put forth a lot
of effort and we are ready to implement our plan.

[ cannot overemphasize the importance of the timing to implement our business plan to ensure TDX’s
success, which is success for the Sfate of Alaska as well. We simply cannot lose this window of
opportunity.

Thank you for your assistance and please do not hesitate to contact me, at the numbers listed above, if you
have any questions.

Sincergly,

Director of Marine Operations
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LR T T TONY KNOWLES, GOVERNOR
B R ‘Property Management Office

2400 Viking Drive

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION | TEL: (907) 279-0596/276-3320
DIVISION OF GENERAL SERVICES FAX: (907) 278-0352/278-4976

November 6, 2000

To whom it may concern,

The determination to allocate the AFDM 6 Ex-Competent belongs to the Small
Business Administration per General Services Council, Washington D.C. This
determination was concluded today after speaking with GSA.

The other alternative for allocation would be through the donation program.
Please advise this office of your intentions by the close of business November 7,
2000.

Sincerely,

-

Jim Jobkar
- Property Manager

000150
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[Fwd: FW: Transfer of surplus Fede...)parti 1t under 13 CFR 124.405]

Subject: FW: Transfer of surplus Federal property to an 8(a) participant u
nder 13 CFR 124.405

----- Original Message-----

From: DeVore, Jon M.

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2000 5:25 PM

To: 'peggy.lowndes@gsa.gov'; 'glynis.bell@gsa.gov'

Cc: Roggenkamp, Susan E.; Johnson, Janet I.; Fishman, David A.; Klein,
John W.; Mayronne, Ferguise L.

Subject: Transfer of surplus Federal property to an 8(a) participant
under 13 CFR 124.405

Importance: High

To whom this may concern:

The Alaska District Office of the U.S. Small Business Administration
understands that your offices of the U.S. General Services Administration
(GSA) have directed the State of Alaska Division of General Services (DGS)
that SBA must accept ownership of surplus Federal property at part of the
disposal of the floating dry-dock from the Dep. of the Navy pursuant to
the surplus Federal property program to the Clearwater Group, Inc., an 8(a)
participant in the SBA Minority Enterprise Development Program and a
subsidiary of an Alaska Native Corporation. Further that you have directed
the DGS that SBA must accept the property with terms and conditions that
require the SBA accept responsibility for the environmental condition and
clean up of the property.

These directives are not consistent with how property has been transferred
in the past. Further, this position is not consistent with the Alaska
District Office understanding of how the program works. For instance,
under that scenario, SBA, a federal agency, would accept transfer of
surplus Federal property from the STATE OF ALASKA and then transfer it to
an 8(a) concern. This distribution puts SBA as a Federal Agency lower on
the distribution priority list than a State. SBA has no authority to
decide whom the property goes except to certify that the 8(a) firm is an
eligible participant under the 8(a) program pursuant to 13 CFR 124.405.
Further it exposes SBA to unacceptable liability and obligations for the
property and its condition.

Is there a memorandum of understanding between the GSA and SBA that governs
these matters?

What is your legal authority to direct that SBA must accept title and
ownership of the property? ‘

This is a matter of great concern that impacts small businesses and
involves millions of dollars. Please communicate to the SBA regarding

these matters as soon as reasonably possible. Thank you for your time and
attention.

Jon M. DeVore
District Counsel
MAlaska District Office

NS
I @__ oo

/\ /\ / (___IIIII Jon M. DeVore . AD
Y /N NN ) District Counsel
) VAR jon.devore@sba.gov A 00408
) (907)271-4034
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Transfer of surplus Fede...)par*’ * ant under 13 CFR 124.405]

Subject: [Fwd: FW: Transfer of surplus Federal property to an 8(a)participant under 13 CFR
124.405]

Date: Thu, 16 Nov 2000 07:37:01 -0900
From: Ken Browning <Ken_Browning@admin.state.ak.us>
To: "Jobkar, Jim" <Jim_Jobkar@admin.state.ak.us>

r

Subject: Re: FW: Transfer of surplus Federal property to an 8(a) participant under 13 CFR
124.405

Date: Wed, 15 Nov 2000 19:47:38 -0800
From: peggy.lowndes@gsa.gov
To: ken_browning@admin.state.ak.us

for your reading enjoyment. :
—————————————————————— Forwarded by Peggy Lowndes/9FBP/R0O9/GSA/GOV on

Gly~is Lloyd Bell
11/15/2000 01:43 PM

To: jon.devore@sba.gov @ GSAEXTERNAL

cc: Deidre Huber/FBP/CO/GSA/GOV@GSA, David M. Robbins/FBP/CO/GSA/GOVEGSA,
Denise L. Thomas/FBP/CO/GSA/GOV@RGSA, Thomas P.
Nugent/FBP/CO/GSA/GOV@GSA, Peggy Lowndes/9FBP/R09/GSA/GOVRGSA, Martha
S. Caswell/MTP/CO/GSA/GOVRGSA, Audrey L. Harris/MTP/CO/GSA/GOV@GSA,
Patrick W. Lamb/9FBP/R09/GSA/GOV@GSA

Subject: Re: FW: Transfer of surplus Federal property to an 8(a)
participant under 13 CFR 124.405 (Document link: Peggy Lowndes)

Jon,

Thank you for including me as an addressee for your email. I am glad to
have the opportunity to provide you with GSA's legal interpretation of the
personal property program and how the SBA's authorities mesh with GSA's
authorities. As I mentioned in a phone call yesterday with Jim Parker of
the Washington, DC SBA office, GSA officials will probably need to meet
with SBA officials at some point to make sure we all have the same
understanding.

First, you asked whether there is an MOU between GSA and SBA that governs
the operation of SBA's 8(a) donation program. To the best of my knowledge,
there is not. My records indicate that such an agreement was proposed in
1992, but that since the SBA decided to operate its 8(a) donation program
using the State Agencies for Surplus Property (SASPs) as SBA agents, the
SBA 1issued guidance to the SASPs instead. GSA has certainly consulted with
the SBA as the 8(a) donation program has been developed (primarily with

Charles Payne of the DC cffice), and we welcome the opportunity to provide
additional technical assistance as needed.

You also asked what is GSA's authority to direct SBA to accept title and
ownership of surplus Federal personal property that is transferred to 8(a)
recipients under the SBA's donation program. I do not believe that GSA
necessarily has authority to "direct'" SBA to accept ownership over any
property. Rather, the SBA's own authority, 15 U.S.C. 636(3){(13)(F),
mandates that the SBA develop a method to transfer Federal surplus property
to B8(a) participants. Based on the guidance provided by the SBA in a
February 8, 1999 letter to Deidre Huber of GSA, GSA's understanding is that
the method that the SBA adopted is that the SBA requests items of surplus
personal property be transferred to SBA via a Standard Form 122 (Transfer

1 of 4 ADA 00409 02/23/2001 3:29 PM
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20f4

FW: Transfer of surplus Fede...)part’ ~ ant under 13 CFR 124.405]

Order Excess Personal Property). If GSA signs the SF 122, transfer to the
SBA is authorized, and the SBA (through its agents -- the SASPs) picks up
the property and physically transfers it to the eligible 8(a) recipients.

This method of transfer combines 2 different authorities: the Federal
Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949, as amended (Property Act)
and 15 U.S.C. 636(j) (13) (F).

Section 202 of the Property Act authorizes GSA to transfer Federal property
between agencies. (See 40 U.S.C. 483). Once the SBA uses the Property
Act process to obtains the right to control the property, the SBA uses the
authority of 15 U.S.C. 636(3) (13} (F) to transfer the property to 8(a)'s.
Thus, if an item needed for an 8(a) donation is in the custody of the
Department of Defense, for example, the SF 122 requests transfer of the
property from DOD to SBA pursuant to the authority of the Property Act.

SBA then, under its own authority (15 U.S.C. 636(j)(13)(F)) authorizes its
agent to pick up the property from DOD and deliver it to an 8(a)._ When DOD
cedes physical custody to the SBA's agent, the SBA becomes responsible for
the property in accordance with the Property Act.

The SBA has authorized the SASPs to act as its agents to carry out 15
U.S.C. 636(3) (13} (F). It is important to note that the SASPs are not
Federal agencies and have none authorities inherent in Federal agencies to
possess or dispose of Federal property. Any of the SASPs authorities to
carry out the 8(a) donation program derive solely from SBA designations
under 15 U.S.C. 636(3) (13) (F).

Confusion seems to have arisen as to who "owns" Federal surplus property.
The law that generally governs Federal property is the Property Act. We do
not normally use the terminology that an agency "owns" property, because
the Property Act does not use such terminology. Rather, the Property Act
states that executive agencies must maintain adequate inventory controls
and accountability systems for the property under their control. (See
subsection 202 (b) of the Property Act, 40 U.S.C. 483(b)).

Based on your message below, I also want to clarify that GSA does not
presently have the authority to issue directives to the SASPs as to how the
SASPs are to carry out their responsibilities under 15 U.S.C.
636(j)(13)(F). My position is that if the SASPs ask GSA how to manage
transfers under the 8(a) donation program, GSA should direct the SASPs to
the SBA, because the 8(a) donation program is operated by the SBA. GSA
does, however, retain its authority to oversee interagency transfers of
property accomplished under our Property Act authority.

In your message below, you also mentioned concerns over liability, and this
is an issue with which GSA also grapples in our surplus donation program.
To manage this potential liability, GSA requires donees to sign binding
donation agreements in which they specifically agree to hold the US
Government harmless from any damages arising from or incident to use of the
property upon the donee's assumption of physical custody of the property.

I will be happy to provide you with copies of this language, if you'd like.

I hope this information is helpful. Please let me know if I may provide
any additional assistance.

Glynis Bell

jon.devore@sba.gov on 11/13/2000 11:55:02 AM

To: glynis.lloyd.bell@gsa.gov ADA 00410

cc:

Exhibit 132 02/23/2001 3:29 PM
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U, 8. SMALL BUSTNESS ADMINISTRATION
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Dacembar 20, 2000

VIN TELEFAX and MAILL
907-465-2520

Margie Vandax

Assistant Attornay General
Deparxtment of Law

State of Alaska

P.0O. Box 110300

Juneay, Alaska 99411

RE! CLEARWATER GROUP, INC. / TRANSEFER OF SURPLUS FEDERAI. PROPRERTY

Dear Mg, Vandox:

Tha U.8. Small Businegs Adminiarration (SBA) hag acknowledged that the
Clearwater Group, Ine. pursuvant to 15 U,5.C, sec. 636(3) (13) (F) 1s
receiving this Government property from the Stata Agmncims fox Surplus
Propexty pursuant to the proecedurss set farth in 41 CFR Part 101-44
and 13 CFR 124.405 as requasted hy tha State of Alaska. No one from
the 01.5. Genavral Services Adminigtration (G5A) has informed the SBA to
the best of my knowledge that any formal or informal "hold”" has beaen
placad on the program.

SBA underatands that the Clearwatar Group, Tnc. ia prapaxmsd to exacute
the property transfer documenta and tender the required femx, I further
undexrstand that for btax purposes and for business opportunity purposss
transfer of the property before the end of the ysar s exiticil. In
the abrence of some £ormal actinsn by ths GSA, the Alaska Disrricrn
Qffice of tha SBA is not aware of any impsdiment te tranafarring the
M/V EX Competant to Clearwatex Grouwp, Inc.

Please lat ma know if there iz any reamson nat to complete the
transfar. Thagk you sincerely for your invelvemsnt and interast in

bistrict Counsel

Susan Roggenkamp/SRA-ADO-MED
Tam Matthews/Matthewsa & Zahare

Attachment A

e v e PR et s kma e i et vaA. Y e s s e

ADA 00406

Exhibit 3%
Page \ _of \ _




DEC-28-2000 THU 02:36 P*" ""NERAL SLRVICES FAX NO. 9r7 465 2189 P. 02/03

18/28/00 00:31 FAX 607 4on 2520 LAW GOV AFF/LEGIS @002/00%
STATE @F ALA@ K A TONY KNOWLES, GOVERNOR
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r.o. 80X 110300
DIMOND COURT HOUSE, §™ FLOOR
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FAX: v07)465-2520

December 28, 2000

Jon M. DeVore

Dismict Coumsel

Small Buginess Administration
222 W, Eighth Avenue, #67
Anchorage, Alaska 99513-7559

Re:  Clearwater Group, Inc.; M/V Competent
transfer issnes

Dear Mr, DeVore:

In response 1o your letter of December 20, 2000, please be adviced that [ have
asked the federal General Services Administration (GSA) for an update on the status of the hold
on the transfer of the M/V Competent that we were informed ahout on December 6, 2000.
believe you and I discussed the December 6th ¢-mail T recaived from Peggy Lowndes, GSA,
regarding this matter, In that e-mail, Ms. Lowndes informed me of the following action:

“_, .our [GSA] Philadelphia office is notifying SRA and the Navy that s hald haa
heen plased on the transfer [of the M/V Competent] until some issues with SBA
regarding accountability for teansferred property can be resolved. Our
headquarters is contacting SBA in Washington DC regarding seconntability izsues
and responsibility for compliance with environmental regulatious.”

(Emphasis added.) According to her e-mnail, 2 hold was placed on the transfer of the subject
property on or befots December 6, and to my knowledge remaios in place. Therefore, I do not
believe there is any action the State of Alaska could taka at this junctare that conld effectuate a
transfer as you indicate in your lettcr of Decamber 20, 2000,

I will be back in touch when | receive an update on this matter from GSA.
* Sincerely,

RRUCE M. BOTELHO
TTORNEY GENERAL

By: Marjrle } Vandor

Assigtant Attomey General
MLV:n

o Jim Dhimesn, Cammiqasioner
Departmeot of Adminixtration

Chric Pares, Nerctac
Diviston of (renern) Services

ADA 00407
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) oL - General Services Administration
Federal Supphy Service
December 2000
DRAFT
FACT SHEET

Transfer of Surplus Drydock "Competent”

[ssue: GSA's. Property Management Office. has concerns about the wansfer of
the surplus drydock "Ex-Competent” to the Small Business Administration
(SBA) for use by an 8(a) Capital Ownership Development Program (8(a)
Program) participant, Clearwater Group Inc.

These concerns are based on a conflict of interpretation of terms and
conditions imposed by the signing of a Standard Form 122 ¢ Transfer

Order Excess Personal Property) (SF122) and the meshing of SBA's
authorities with GSA's under the administration of the $(u Program,

Bacheround:  Small Business Administrations (SBA T 8(a) Capital Ownershp
Development Program is authorized pursuant to section T3y ol the
Small Business Act (15 U.S.C.636(h13(F)) The purpose of the $a)
Program is to assist eligible small and disadvantaged business concerns to
compete in the American economy through business and financial
development.

Under this program eligible 8(a) Program participants may receive surplus
Federal personal property to be used in the normal conduct of business
activities.

SBA's implementing regulations were set forth January 1999, in 13 CIR
124,403, and additional guidance for supporting this program was
contained in a February 8. 1999, letter addressed to the FSS Property
Management Division. In those guidelines SBA states that it is
responsible for determining eligibility of 8(a) Program contractors to
participate in the program and enforcing compliance of the use of the
property.

Under this program and in keeping with the guidelines issued by SB AL
transkers of Federal surplus property from the holding agency o SBA are
accomplished through use of a SF122. The SF122 is normaliy used 10
transfer accountability for property from one Federal agency to another. A
number of executive agencies, such as SBA in this case. have separate
statutory authority to subsequently convey property to non-Federal
organizations who participate in programs administered by those agencics.

hoo7/021
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Discussion;

Clearwater Group lm. an 8(a) Program contractor and a subsidiary of one
of the several Alaskan native corporations. requested a transfer of a
drydock "Ex-Competent” through the SBA 8(a) Program.

ASNFI22 was prepared for SBA's signature to execute the tansicr o the
"Ex-Competent”™. SBA's Alaska District Office was made aware Jduring
this process of the implication and acknowledgements that accompany the
preparation and approval of SF122 documents.

GSA's mantains that the signature of the requesting agency ona SF122

o

and it's approval by GSA efTects the transfer of Federal property from one
Federal Agency to another. With this wansfer comes the accountability
and liability for that property. Therefore. by signing a SF122. SBA would
be assuming the responsibility. accountability for any property transferred
to them using this document. This would be so even it SBA has separate
statutory authority under the Small Business Act 1o subsequentis canves
the property along with a reitricted torm of title to the SBA-contractor. I
should be noted that the transfer of the property 0 SBA is done under the
authority and provisions of the Federal Property Act while the separate
convevance of the property from SBA 1o their contractor is done under the
purview of the Small Business Act.

SBA's Alaska Diswict Office disagrees with the conditions and
responsibilities which are affiliated with the signing of the S22 and has
taken the position that SBA's signing o' the SF 122 is merely
acknowledgement of the transfer of the property to the SBA conracior
They claim that SBA's execution of the document only acknowiedaes the
eligibility of the contractor to participate in the program and that SBA will
periodically reviews whether the property is being used and maintained by
the contractor as agreed. SBA takes the position that they never become
responsible or accountable for the property since they never physically
have possession. (note: this SBA position is contrary to long standing
policies regarding the transters of property through a sponsoring Federal
agency to non-lFederal organizations. Even if the sponsoring F ederal
agency never takes physical possession. it still becomes account

the property at the tume their transfer request is approved. The et that
they have separate authority to convey the property 1o the contractor does
not relicve them of accountability at the time of the original wansier.)
Region 3 Property Management as well as Central Office and Office of
Legal Ceunsel have been working with SBA to come to an understanding
ol the assumptions and responsibility that accompany the use ot the
SEI220 However. SBA District Oftice maintains the position that it has no
accountability or responsibility for property transter to them for use in
their program.

- 1545
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.

GSA recommends that SBA put a hold on the donation of the x-
Competent unti there is an understanding ol the responsibilitics and
liabilities assumed with the exceution ofthe SF 1220 GSA can not direct
SBA 1o aceepr accountability for the property. However. a signed SEFIL22
by GSA allows a holding agency to drop accountability for the property,
[F SBA does not accept accountabihty. the implication would be no agency
has accountability for the property. This is not in Keeping with intent of
the Property Act or 13 ULS.CL 63670 133F).

SLatus: Representatives of the Office of General Counsel and Region X have

discussed this issue with the SBA Alaska District Office and Heudquarters
to no etfect.

November 28", Region 3 Property Management received e-mail
correspondence from the Clearwater Group. Inc stating: they had been
advised by SBA of GSA's intent deny the transler of the Ex-Competent:
the tinancial fosses that would result for their oreanization arven that
action: and advising they would have no alternative than 1o pursie court
actions should this oceur. It was apparent from their e-mail they were not
aware of the issues which resulted in the hold ol the tansfer to SI3A

Central Office Property Management Oftice is currently working on
position letier o SBA Headquarters clarifving the intent of the Property
Act GSA's role in carrying out the property act and their position on the
use oF SF 122 10 execute transfers of excess Federal Properts ivom one
Federal agency 10 another.
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Ken Browning
GSA/State of Alaska
2400 Viking Drive
Anchorage, Alaska 99501

Dear Mr. Browning,

This letter will serve to restate and re-confirm the interest of Tanadgusix Corporation in obtaining
through the State GSA Program, the AFDM-6, dry dock barge, known to us as the Ex-Competent. TDX is
definitely interested in purchase of this vessel through the State, and is prepared and ready to act
‘immediately on its plan to put the vessel into service. We have heard that the Navy is preparing to place
the vessel up for bid. The following information is provided in evidence of our readiness to move
forward.

1. Letter of confirmation from Sause Bros. Regarding the availability of an insured ISM certified
tug operator to remove the AFDM-6 within 7 days of notification.

2. Letter of non-objection from the State of Hawaii, harbor administrator for relocating the barge to
a private shipyard at Barbers Point Harbor.

3. Letter of reaffirmation of commitment from Marisco Limited, the shipyard owner, our partner in
the State of Hawaii. '

We have a viable plan of business for this capital asset, have funds available to pay for its
purchase and removal, and will begin immediately the job of removing hazmat and other requirements,
plus a few upgrades to the bottom, so that we can put the vessel into service for its intended purpose,
namely operating as a dry dock. Based on our projections, this can be accomplished in approximately six
months.

TDX is supportive of the State’s program of obtaining excess federal properties, as it gives small
Alaskan companies like ours the opportunity to improve ourselves economically with capital assets that
would be out of our reach in most cases. This is especially important since job opportunities on St. Paul
are limited under current economic circumstances. To us it is a privilege that we have access to such a
program, one that we believe many Alaskan communities could benefit from. TDX would take extra care
to meet program requirements so that the program has examples of success. We are evaluating this vessel
for use by our wholly owned SBA 8(a) contracting subsidiary, Bering Sea Eccotech, Inc., in expanding

030178




and meeting its business plan goals in commercial and federal contracting. As mentioned in our prior
letter to your office regarding this vessel, TDX and all its affiliates, will abide by, and provide evidence
of, full compliance with the requirements of the program.

Thank you for the opportunity to participate. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require
additional information from us.

Sincerely,

(J ‘
Ron P. Philemonoff , Chairman and CEO
Tanadgusix Corporation

cc. Susan Roggencamp, SBA

00017
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_SAUSE Bnos.,g;
- ISSE mxsrm + COOS DAY, OREGON mzo T
TELEPHONE: (541) 269-5841 » met)zmm*;

January 18, 2001

Mr. Fred Anawati
MARISCO
Fax: (808) 682-5848

Dear Fred:

This letter shall conflrm our conversations concerning towage of the ex AFDM-6 from
Pearl Harbor Inactive Ship. We can mobilize our tug within seven days of notification of
award 1o perform and inspection of the drydock.

We, as you know, are ISM certiflad and can provide all of the necessary insurances for
this job. We would propose to use our standard towage contract for this job. Please
let us know if you wish us to proceed with inspection.

Sincerely,

SAUSE BROS.

0001 -9
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BENJAMIN J. CAYETANO
GOVERNOR

ent By: Marisco Ltd; 808 682 5848; Jan-18-01 11:086; Page 2/4

v

1959 2000+ - .
C . STATEOFHAWAI = . KAZUHAVASHDA . ..
DERARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION orECTOR -
HARBORS DIVISION : OEPUTY DFECTORS " * -
70 50 NIMKTZ HINY, ® HONOUJLL, HAWAI 965134890 : GEENN?‘INMK‘OK;MNMAQ'NYO e
Nov:mber 2? 2000~ IN REPLY REFER m e
'HAR PM )
- 049601
M. Fred Anawati, President

M'arisqo, Limited

91-607 Malakole Road
Kapolej, Hawaii 96707 .
Dear Mr Anawati: '

~ Subject: Pmposal to Replace Drydock "Bxg Mxke » Hazbor Lease No. H- 90—10
- Kalaeloa Barbers. Point Harbot, Oahu

Thank you for your letter of Scptember 8, 2000 rcqucstmg our approval to replace your drydock

- “Big Mike” with another larger capacity letmg dock at the subject location.

We have no objectxons to the replacemem of the “Bxg Mlke, subject to your complym g wuh thc

. following items:

1. Submit dramngs and decumems ﬁnr atr review. The exact dimensions and capaclty
- of the new drydock wﬂl havc to be Vmﬁcd '

2. Proposed schodule of the niew drydm:k’s amVal to the harbor, Duc fo the demand for -
berthing at the harbor we Wlll not be able to accommodate both- drydocks.

To follow up on our.earhg:r request, please submit ;}emgn/detax_l drawmgs of Li’l Perris.
Should you have any questions, please call Mr. Derrick Lining, Propeity Manager, at 587-1944.

Very truly yours,

Harbors Admmistmtor ,
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January 18, 2001

KEVIN KENNEDY

TDX Corporation

1500 West 33 Ave., Suite # 220
Anchorage, Alaska 99503

Mr. Kennedy:

This letter is to reaffirm our commitment and interest in putting the EX AFDM-6 Drydock
into service in Hawaii. This endeavor will enable us to employ additional local
personnel and some of yours as well. We are indeed willing to work with TDX and the
Small Business Administration to fulfill all requirements and obligations.

As you are aware from previous correspondence, we are fully prepared to put the
Drydock into operation and utilize it for services to our various clients.

Respectfully submitted,

@FM S=X Qo

President, Marisco Ltd.

000182
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Ken Browning AU
GSA/State of Alaska SO
2400 Viking Drive
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
Dear Mr. Browning,
Letter of Intent:

This letter will serve to restate and reconfirm the interest of Tanadgusix Corporation in obtaining
through the State GSA Program, the AFDM-6, dry dack barge. known to us as the Ex-Competent. TDX is
definitely intcrested in purchase of this vessel through the State, and is prepared and ready to act
mmedistely on it9 plan to put the vessel into service. St. Paul Island. our home community, is reeling
from a collapse in crab stocks and our corporation has been tasked with diversification of opparTunity,
business survival, and development of employment opportunities for our shareholders. The AFDM-6 will
be used to enhance both business and cmployment opportunities for shareholders, through operations ss a4
platform for shipbuilding and ship scrvices, and operations as a drydock. Aleut shareholders and other

laskans will be provided the oppostunity to develop skills in welding, metalworking, shipbuilding and
repair, as well as hazmat management. ‘

The tollowing information is provided in evidence of our readiness to move forward:

1. Leuer of confirmation from Sause Bros. regarding the availability and readiness of an insured
ISM certified tug operator to remove the AFDM-6 within 7 days of notification.

2. Letter of reaffirmation of commitment from Marisco Limited, the shipyard owner, our partner in
the State of Hawaii, where rchubilitation will take place. This rehsbilitation, based on our review
of tho audio gauge review of botiom thickness, would be necessary before the AFDDM could be
teasibly and safely transported any long distances. without incurring significant liability.,

We have a viable plan of business for this capital asset, have funds available to pay for its
purchase and removal, and will begin immediately the job of removing hazmat and other raguirements,
plus a few upgrades to the bottom, so that we can put the vessel inio service for its intended purpose,
nemsly operating us a dry dock. Based on our projections, this can be accomplished in approximately six
1o cight months.

ATTACHMENT 5
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DX is suppartive of the State’s program of obtaining excess fadersl properties, as it gives small
Alaskan companies like ours the opportunity to imptove ourselves econamicatly with capital assets that

would be out of our reach in most cases. This is especially Important sinca job opportunities on St. Paul
arc limited onder current economic circumstances. To us it is a privilege that we have access to such a
program, one that we helieve many Alaskan communities could benefit from. '

As mentioned in our prior letter to your office regarding this vessel, TDX and all its affiliates,
will abide by, and provide evidence of, full compliance with the terms and conditions of the “Vessel
Conditional Transfer Document™, TDX will be fully responsible for bring the vessel into service

according to its corporate development program, and will retaln full control of the operations and
management of the vessel

Thank you for the opportunity to participate. Please do not hesitats to contact me if you require
additicnal information from us. I can be reached at (907) 278-2312.

Sincerely,

forr PPL

Ron P. Philemonoff , Chairman and CEQ
Tanadgusix Corporation

000184
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
Peari Harbor Inactive Ship. We can mobilize our tug within seven days of notification of
award to perform and inspection of the drydock.

We, as you know, are ISM certifled and can provide all of the necessary insurances for
this Job. We would propose to use our standard towage contract for this job. Please
let us know if you wish us to proceed with inspection.

Sincerely,

SAUSE BROS.

0097~
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January 18, 2001

KEVIN KENNEDY

TDX Corporation

1500 West 33" Ave., Suite # 220
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
Small Business Administration to fulfill all requirements. and cobligations.

As you are aware from previous correspondence, we are fully prepared to put the
Drydock into operation and utilize it for services to our various clients.

Respectfully submitted,

Fred Anawati m

President, Marisco Ltd.

0001835
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TO: Joe Hvorecky DATE: January 19, 2001
GSA Region Three

THRU: TELEPHONE NO: 257-9632

FROM: Jim Jobkar SUBJECT: Ex-Competent
Property Manager

Mr. Hvorecky,

At this time we are unable to facilitate the transfer of the Ex-competent via the
Small Business Administration’s guidelines. Due to pending, unresolved
compliance issues, we are instructed to defer any property donations to AHTNA
Inc. We are requesting that the current SF 122 be rescinded and the transfer be
completed through a SF 123 with TDX Power Inc. as the receiving Donee.

Jim Jopkar

PMO— Doing More”
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VESSEL CONDITIONAL TRANSFER DOCUMENT

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the United States of America (hereinafter)
called the General Services Administration (GSA) acting by and through the State of Alaska,
State Agency for Surplus Property (hereinafter called the SASP) pursuant to the powers and
authority contained in the Federal Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949 (63 Stat.
377), as amended for and in consideration of and in reliance upon the representations of
Tanadgusix Corporation (TDX) whose address is P.O. Box 88, St. Paul Alaska 99660-0088,
(herein after called the Donee) that the Property hereinafter described is required in the
furtherance of the Donee's program and that such Property will be used solely in connection
with such programs and more specifically for all the following purpose(s) and plan as set forth in
the Donee’s “Letter of Intent” dated January 19", 2001 which Expression of Interest is hereby
incorporated herein and made a part hereof, and for no other purposes, does hereby deliver,
sell, alssign, and transfer all of its rights, title and interest in and to the following described
vessel:

“"AFDM 6, Ex-Competent”

together with all appurtenances, and accessories attached thereto or installed therein, (all of
which are hereinafter referred to as the Property), which has been determined by GSA to have
a fair market value of $5,187,000.00 unto the Donee to have and to hold the said Property, all
and singular forever, this donation being made on an "as is, where is" basis without warranty of
any kind, and delivery is made at the present location of the Property regardless of where the
same may be situated or the condition thereof;

SUBJECT, HOWEVER, to the following conditions and restrictions:

. The Donee agrees to obtain documentation of the vessel under the applicable laws of
the United States and regulations promulgated thereunder and the applicable laws of the
several States governing the documentation of said Property and at all times to maintain such
documentation. Upon written request and sufficient evidence to justify such action, GSA may
waive the requirement for documentation in the case of donated vessels which are to be
permanently moored on land and never to be used again on the waterways.

2. The Donee agrees to record this Vessel Conditional Transfer Document with the Coast
Guard Documentation Officer at the port of documentation of the Property within 30 days after
the receipt of the full-executed Vessel Conditional Transfer Document. If documentation is
waived under (1), above, the requirement for registration may also be waived.

3." The Property shall be placed in use for the purpose stated above no later than 12
months after acquisition thereof and used for that same purpose for a 12-month period
thereafter.

4, There shall be a further period of restriction beginning on the date the Property has been
used for the period prescribed in (3), above. This period will expire after the Property has
been used for the purpose stated above for an additional period of 48 months. During this
additional period of restriction, the Property shall be used only for the purpose(s) stated above.

5. In the event the Donee does not record this Vessel Conditional Transfer Document with
the Coast Guard Documentation Officer at the port of documentation of the Property within 30
days after the date of receipt of the fully executed Vessel Conditional Transfer Document, or in
the event the Property is not placed in use within 12 months of receipt and used for a 12-month

ariod thereafter, the Donee shall within 30 days after the date on which the instrument should
.1ave been recorded, or within 30 days after the Property has ceased to be used, provide notice
thereof, in writing to the SASP, and at the Donee's expense retumn such Property to the SASP
or otherwise make the Property available for transfer, provided the Property is still usable as

G:\Property\fedformivctd.doc: 7/27/95 Page 1 of 4
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determined by the SASP, or otherwise dispose of the Property through the SASP as may be
direct by GSA.

o. In the event the Property is not so used or handled as required by (1), (2), (3) (4) and (5)
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

7. During the periods of restriction prescribed in (3) and (4), above, the Donee shall make
reports to the SASP on the use, condition, and location of the Property and on other pertinent
matters as may be required from time to time by the SASP or GSA.

8. During the periods of restriction prescribed in (3) and (4), above, the Donee shall not sell,
trade, lease, lend, bail, cannibalize, encumber, or otherwise dispose of the Property, or remove
it permanently for use outside the State, without the prior written approval of GSA. The
proceeds from any sale, trade, lease, loan, bailment, encumbrance, or other disposal of the
Property during the period of restriction set forth in (3) and (4), above, when such action is
authorized in writing by GSA, shall be for the account of the United States Government.

9. In the event, during the periods of restriction prescribed in (3) and (4), above, the.
Property is sold, traded, leased, loaned, bailed, cannibalized, encumbered, or otherwise
disposed of without prior written approval of GSA, or is used for a purpose(s) other than the
purpose(s) stated, the Donee at the option of GSA shall, be liable for the proceeds of the
disposal, the fair market value, or the fair rental value of the Property at the time of such
unauthorized transaction or use, as determined by GSA.

J.  If at any time, from the date the Donee receives the Property through the periods of
restriction prescribed in (3) and (4), above, the Property is no longer suitable, usable, or
required by the Donee for the purpose for which required, the Donee shall promptly notify the
SASP, and shall, as directed by the GSA through the SASP, return the Property to the SASP,
transfer the Property to another Donee or another State Agency, or to a department or agency
of the United States, sell the Property, for the account and benefit of the United States with the
proceeds remitted promptly to GSA from the donee, or otherwise dispose of the Property as
directed by GSA.

11. At the option of GSA, the Donee may obtain abrogation of the terms and conditions set
forth in (4) and (6) through (10), above, by payment of an amount determined by and with the
written concurrence of GSA.

12.  GSA may waive any or may terminate all of the terms and conditions set forth in (4) and
(6) through (10), above, and give unrestricted title to the Property in favor of the Donee
whenever such action is determined in writing by GSA to be appropriate.

13.  The Donee agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the Government for any and all cost,
judgment, action, debit, liability costs and attorney's fees or any other request for monies of any
type of relief arising from or incident to the transfer, donation, use processing, disposition, or
any subsequent operation performed upon, exposure to or contact with any component, part,
constituent or ingredient of the item, material or substance, whether international or accidental.

14. The Donee is aware that the item(s) listed as containing Polychlorinated Biphenyls
(PCB's), a toxic environmental contaminate, require(s) special handling and disposal in
.cordance with U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Regulations (40 CFR part 761) and
U.S. Department of Transportation regulations codified in 49 CFR parts 171-180. The Donee
certifies that this item will be handled and disposed of in accordance with applicable Federal

statutes and regulations and applicable State laws.
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N WIT){)I?ESS WHEREOF, the Donor and the,Donee have duly executed this instrument this

day of '\7221«;

20<f

United States, of America, Acting by and through the
gdasl?éfft IAgency for Surplus Property

Yy
Title _¢ V4D

I NNy

Tltle Cha, ’(MA/\/ /s

Institution or Organlzation

'ﬁfv/rc/o&uj/f (06 purs 0.~ (//B)d

Notarization of State Agency Certification:

CITY of }
COUNTY of }
STATE of Alaska
n this q day of LML 20 o / , before me appeared
(J _, to me personally known, who, being by me duly

sworn, says that she/he is

he person who executed the foregoing instrument and that such

instrument was executed under duly delegated authority on behalf of the Alaska State for
Surplus Property, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be the free act and deed of

the State of Alaska.

Donee

Date

Given under my hand and oﬂr cial seal the day and year above written.

@‘

§« %
= Y =
gFi NOTAR i E
2 LpyUBLIC / *S
2" 3
%jw) SN State of Alaska

(SEAL)

My Commission Expires:

e
LA

S
N
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Notarization of Donee Certification:

CITY of _ Onchorag 2 }
OUNTY of © }
STATE of Alaska
On this \D\ day of ODAust ,20 00 __, before me

appeared_ @on  Philemonoe (= " to me personally known, who, being by me
duly sworn, says that she/he is the person who executed the foregoing instrument on behalf of
said x  Corporation , and acknowledges to me that

she/he was duly authorized to execute the foregoing instrument and that he executed the same
as a free act and deed of said ___1D¥ Cor ,r)orah*ot/\

Given under my hand and official seal the day and year above written.

Notary Public in and for the

City of __Anchorag .
w\\ﬁg‘{"ggz% County of -
ss‘ Pl "4% State of Alaska
§ s OTAHY..’, %
3 % pysL\OS §

Ixﬁommisg{ EXpires: _OS /o1 /ny

G:\Property\fedform\vetd.doc: 7/27/95 Page 4of 4
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Jwpt. of General Setvices
State Agency for Surplus Property
ranm No (SSP-3 (Rev 3-y2)

7322 MSJM SEATTLE WA

Jistribution Document
STATE AGENCY FOR SURPLUS PROPERTY

- Haensly HOME

hoo02/003

Document Number

2400 VIKING DRIVE 25609
PHONQ?;};Oz%(;?;sA; Air{;tn 278-0352 ate: 0271472001
S— - A -
s V ILTdIHXA ) (907) Page 1
RILL TO: SHIP TO:
'« SAME
BERING SEA ECCOTECH address
1500 W. 33RD. SUITE 110

ANCHORAGE, AK 99503

REPRESENTATIVE: telephone
KEVIN KENNEDY
purchase order #
billing code
( YPICK UP ( ) SHIP ()WILL CAL
Quan- | Unit Unit FUKSTATE AGENCY USEURLY
tity of Charges Total Take{v]  Unitacqui-

. nuimber Description Serial Number [ssue charges Ship (X} sition cost
w20t COMPLETENT AFDM 6 1 EA 200,000.00 200,000.00 5,187,000.00
hive property shall bb placed in use for the purpote for \
daugured as later hian 12 montis after aequisition and
siny v period of 18 mogths. In the event the abave pro-
v 13 na langer needed curing the | & months of required
‘he donee, within 30 dﬁys of either occurrence, shall
v the S1ate Agency in feriting that the property has nat
U paaced in use o 1o fiytier need exins. Prior appruval
t e vbirined from the Blate Agency before an item with an
naun cost of $5,000 §0 or mare, or 3 titled vehicle or
- nay ze tisposed of, dannibalized for conponent parts, or
1anlied lor secandary wilization.

~—

Tax 0.00
Delivery 0.00
Total Amount Due 200,000.00 Page 1

wcked by KEN B

{Customer scrvice clerk]

[temn(s) number

above approved for

cannibalization/secondary utilization by:

eived oply those item

7 "’,/v"l,‘,~ /

smarked Take (v) or ship (x)
A

N%/L oty

\ﬁ?{murc af person feceiving e

farked (v)

ny ered by:

)« Date

this docament.

Date

CERTIFICATION

Being the duly authorized agent of the above donee. I accepr
the property listed hereon and commit the donee to the cer-
tifications, terms, and conditions printed on the reverse side of

] Srate truck { ] Commercial
SIZMare 0T PErSON TECEVINg iems masy.cd (K] Dale

0@

ONY SIOTA¥3S T¥YINID

/< Diate

CSEO0BLZ LOR YVH no

Exhibit .31t
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Exhibit 1

THE DONEE CERTIFIES THAT:
1) It 1s 3 public agency, or a nonprofit education or public health

N ~INSULILEN Or OTEAniZAIiON exempt Fom taxation under Secuon 501 of

the lntzmal Revenue Code of 1986; within the meaning of Section
203(j) of the Federal Property and Adminiswrative Servica Act of 1949,
as amended. and the regulations of the Adrunistralor of Genemal
Services.

(1) If a public agency. the property is aceded and will be used by the
recipiont for cuTying out or promating for the residents of a given
political area oge or more putlic purposss, or, if 2 nonprofil tax-exempt
institstion or organization, the praperty is needed for and will be used by
the recipient for edurational or public heshh purpases. and including
rezearch for such purposc. The property is not being acquired for any

other use or purpase, or for saie or other distribution: or for pamanent -

use outside the State, except with prior approval of the Staiz agency.
(3) Funds ars available W pay all costs and charges incident 1o donation.

(4) This transaction shall be subject W the nondiscrimuination regulations
goverung the donation of surplus persanal property issued under Title
V1 of the Civil Rights Al of 1964. sezuon 506 of Title V1 of the Federal

v and Administrative Services Act of 1949, as amended seetion
504 of the Rchabilitation Act of 1973, 1s amended. Title LN of the
Eduzation Amendments of 1972, as amended and section 30) of the
Age Dwenimunanion Act of 1975

THE DONEE
CONDITIONS:
1y AUl ivams ol property shall be placzd in use for the purpos(s) for
wiuth asquuTd withun ane vear of reccipt angd shall be continued i3 use
for mich purpase(s) (or one vear from the dale the oroperty was placed in
use. In the event e property is not 30 placed in use, or conunued in use,
the domce shall immediatelv noiify the Stale sgency, and at the donee's
XpPeTISE. rYRIM such properTy to the State agency, or otherwise make the

operty avalable for tansfer or other dispasal by the State agency,

AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL

e providsd the property s stiil usadle as determuned by the Statz agency.

(2) Sush special handlung or use {imitstions a3 are umposed by Genemal
Serviams Admurusiration (GSA) on any itemys) of property listed herzon,

(3) ln e event the properTy is nol 56 used or handied as required by (b)
(1Y and (21 tie and nght (o the passession of such proparry thall, at the
option of GSA. revent to the Umied States of Amerca, and upan
sermamd the aoniee shall release such property W such persan as GSA eor
is designes shall disect,

THE DONEEZ AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS
IMPOSED BY THE STATEZ AGENCY, APPLICABLE TO ITEMS
WITH A UNIT ACQUISITION COST OF $5.00¢ OR MORE AND
PASSENGER MQTOR CHICLES. REGARDLESS of
ACQUISITION COST, ENCEPT VESSELS 350 FEET OR MORE IN
LENGTH AND AJRCRAFT

(1) The property shail be used only lur the purpose(s) tor which
scquured and for ne other purposeas).

{2) There shall be a period of resticiion which will expire afler such
property has been used lor the purpasas) for which acquired [or 3 period
of {8 monihs tram the dale the propenty 1s plased 0 use. except tor such
iems ol major equipment listed hereun, on which the State agency
designaies & further pertod of restnctiun.

{31 ln the event the property is nuL so used as reguired by (e} (1) and (),

and Federal restncuons (b) (1) and (1) have expiced, then title and raght.

o the pussessian of such property shall al the uption of the Staw agency,
revent (a the Staw o AJaska and the Jonce shall refease such prapeny o
such person as the State agenoy shall Jirest,

o TANSNTY
DAl JUN'.._._;S ‘L\VLEL\A i

MSJM SEATTLE WA

)

(e

m

» Haensly HOME

" AND INVOICE DOCUMENT

TTIRNAIQ s — r
DNAVIO PN vl L

YR

THE ODONEE AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS.
RESERVATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS:

(1) From the daic it reesives the property listed herson und throuer e
period/s) of time the conditions unposed by (b} and (e) above renaw
efect, the donee shall not sell. wade, leass, iemd, bail. zannitaiize
encumber, or otherwisz dispase of such property. or remave o
permanently, for use outside the State, without the priar approvar «f
GSA under (b) or the Stale agency under (¢ The procesds Fom 10
sale. rade. lease. loan. bailment encumbrance or other disposal of the
property, when such agtion is authonzed by GSA or by the Sute agenc,
shall be remited promply by the donee to GSA or the State agency, ac
the case may be,

(2) ln the event any of the property list=d hereon is sold. traded |sased,
loaned, bailed cannibalized, encumberal or otherwise dispoased of b
the donee tiom the date it receives the property through the peiodst o
ume the conditions imposed by (b) and {c) remain in efa wathout ta:
prioe aporoval of GSA or e Stus agency, the dones, at the aprion uf
GSA or the Sue agency. shall payv 1o GSA ar the State agency, as s
=ase may be, the proceeds of the disposal or the faur market valuc or the
fair renwal value of the property ol the time of such disposai,
detormuned by GS A or the Slats agency.

3} U u any time, fom the date it recaves the propety tumugh v
period(s) of time the conditisas imposed ov (B) and (2] remawn in eFns,
any of the property listed hereon (s no loager suitable, uxable. ar fumhe
nesded by the dones lor the purpose(s) for which accuuved. the doms:
shall promrily notfy the Slale agency, and shall, as durcisd by the Starz
agency, retum the property o the Stile agene™y, release e prooey i
another donez or anciher Slaic agency, & dsparumem oc agenay uf the
Unitzd States, sell or othervise dispose of e properts. The proczzas
from any sale shall be revuded prompuy by the done: b the Swee
agency.

(4) The donee shall make repors 10 ths Sae agency on the use
condition. and locauen of the property histed hereort andg on otz
peruncit malcrs as mav be roquued Fom wme to lune by s Sais
ageney.

(5} Ar the option of the St sgemcy, e domer may abrogats v
conditions set forth in (&) and the wrms, reservations and rstncic
peniinent thereio in (d) by payment of an amount a8 determuned by inc
Stale agency.

THE DONEE AGREES TQO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONE
APPLICABLE TO ALL ITEMS OF PROPERTY LISTED HEPZSN
{1} The property acquired by the donce is un an "as 13, whare 157 basis
wathout wasranty of any kind.

(2) Where a donee cames wmsumnce gainst damages 10 or lesg ot
property duc lo fue or other harards and where loss of or darmags 12
donual properTy with upexpired Lovms. condilions. ressviaians of
restnctions. oceurs. the State agoney will be enutled W retmbursement
trom \he gonee vut of the Nsurance procoads. ol an amoum equal o the
unamoruzed portion al the fair value of the damaged of desvuwed
donated iterns.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE DONATION
(3f AJRCRAFT AND VESSELS (30 FEET OR MORE IN LENGTH.
HAVING AN ACQUISITION COST OF 55.000 OR MORY,
REGARDLESS OF THE PURPOSE FOR WIKICH ACQUIRED

The donatten shall be subject 10 the orms. conditions, reservaliuns and
restnctions set torth in the Conditiona! Trnster Document sxecuied nv
the authorzed donee representives

THE DONEE AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND
CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE STATE AGENCY 4PPLICABLE
TOITEMS WITH A UNIT ACQUISITION COST OF UNDER
$5.000; AS NOTED (b} (1),

Exhibit =i
Page .« of .4
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SBA that states the 8 (a)'s status in the program is the certification. The SF 122 transfers property
from a federal agency to a federal agency only. Please fell free to contact me with any further
questions.

Ken Browning

jon.devore@sba.gov wrote:

Jim Jobkar
Property Manager
Ofc: 907-257-9632
Fax: 907-278-0352

Ms. Vandor and Mr. Browning,

Under what legal authority is the State GSA altering the prior executed SF 122 that
designated Clearwater, Inc. the recipient of the M/V Ex Competent?

SBA has not executed a SF 122 that certifies Bering Sea Ecotech.

To alter a prior executed SF 122 is a serious matter with legal consequences in my legal
opinion. Certainly from the SBA's perspective such a change is not authorized at this time.

Further, if the program was on hold pending resolution of policies issues between the Federal
GSA and SBA as you had previously related, how can the State GSA now transfer the
vessel? Please be aware the SBA and GSA are attempting to resolve these matters.

Thank you for your attention to these matters.
Respectfully,

Jon DeVore
District Counsel

-----Original Message---—

From: Ken Browning [mailto:Ken_Browning@admin.state.ak.us]
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 3:32 PM

To: janet johnson@sba.gov; jon.devore@sba.gov

Subject: Bering Sea Eccotech

Hi Janet,

* A note to inform you that we are prepared to complete the transfer of

the dry dock Ex-Competent early next week to the eligibie 8 (a)
contractor Bering Sea Eccotech. We will complete the distribution
document in the beginning of the week. As you know this transfer has to
be completed as soon as possible now as the property is very close to
the end of the time frame and will be returned to the Navy. We have
informed Bering Sea Eccotech that the property is being transferred to
them and they are prepared to complete this transfer during the
beginning of next week.

Ken Browning

Page 2 of 2
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Main Identity

From: *Jim Jobkar® <Jim_Jobkar@admin.state.ak.us>
To: <jon.devore @sba.gov>
Cc: <Ken_Browning @ admin.state.ak.us>; <deidre.huber@gsa.gov>; <janet.johnson@sba.gov>;

<marjorie_vandor @ law.state.ak.us>; <patrick.lamb@gsa.gov>; <peggy.lowndes @ gsa.gov>;
<Kenneth.Dodds @ sba.gov>; <susan.roggenkamp @sba.gov>; <james.parker@sba.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2001 4:07 PM
Subject: Re: FW: Bering Sea Eccotech

Mr. Devore,

The Property Distribution Document that you are referring to was canceled in October, 2000. No
money has been "
exchanged. We are not obligated to transfer to Clearwater Group.

Since Clearwater Group and their parent company AHTNA Inc. are currently being investigated by
the U.S. Inspector General

and other federal investigative agencies for non-compliance issues (misuse of Federal Surplus
Property), the State of

Alaska does not believe it is prudent or in the best interests of the state to facilitate the transfer of the
M/V ex-Competent to Clearwater, Inc., particularly in light of the present circumstances.

We have a request for donation from another competing agency, Bering Sea Eccotech. We have
confidence in their ability to

use the property as required under program guidelines. We will proceed with the transfer to Bering
Sea Eccotech.

Sincerely,
Jim Jobkar
jon.devore @sba.gov wrote:

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:l am confused by Mr.. Browning's communications. | also know
that SBA is making sincere efforts to address the issues of the 8(a) Surplus property program.But
if GSA's position is as Ms. Huber related to me in our conversation on last Friday that the M/V Ex
Competent predates the "freeze" on the program and the transfer to the SBA 8(a) program has
already occurred and SBA has completed an SF 122 and certified that Clearwater, Inc. is an
eligible 8(a) firm and the State of Alaska and Clearwater, Inc. have agreed on the terms of the
Property Distribution Document which has been completed, then why is GSA or the State of
Alaska not completing the transfer to Clearwater, Inc.?Thank you for addressing my
concerns.Respectfully,Jon DeVoreDistrict Counsel
-—--Original Message-----

From: Ken Browning [mailto:Ken_Browning @admin.state.ak.us}

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 10:13 AM

To: jon.devore@sba.gov; Deidre Huber; Janet Johnson; Jim Jobkar; Margie Vandor; Pat Lamb; Peggy
Lowndes

Subject: Re: FW: Bering Sea Eccotech

030196
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Mr. DeVore

A SF 122 does not certify what donee, 8 (a) contractor, is receiving the property.
The letter from the SBA that states the 8 (a)'s status in the program is the
certification. The SF 122 transfers property from a federal agency to a federal
agency only. Please fell free to contact me with any further questions.

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

To alter a prior executed SF 122 is a serious matter with legal consequences in my
legal opinion. Certainly from the SBA's perspective such a change is not authorized
at this time.

Further, if the program was on hold pending resolution of policies issues between
the Federal GSA and SBA as you had previously related, how can the State GSA
now transfer the vessel? Please be aware the SBA and GSA are attemplting to

resolve these matters.
Thank you for your attention to these matters.
Respectfully,

Jon DeVore
District Counsel

----- Original Message-----

From: Ken Browning [mailto:Ken_Browning @admin.slate.ak.us]
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 3:32 PM

To: janet.johnson@sba.gov; jon.devore @sba.gov

Subject: Bering Sea Eccotech

Hi Janet,

A note to inform you that we are prepared to complete the transfer of

the dry dock Ex-Competent early next week to the eligible 8 (a)

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

them and they are prepared to complete this transfer during the 0 O 0 1 9 7




beginning of next week.

Ken Browning

Jim Jobkar
Property Manager
Ofc: 907-257-9632
Fax: 907-278-0352

Page 3 of 3
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February 27, 2001

Susan Roggencamp, Assistant District Director

SBA Alaska District Office, 8(a) Business Development
Small Business Administration

Anchorage, Alaska 99503

Dear Ms. Iioggcncamp,

RE: Request of BSE for Certification 1o Participate with State Agency for Surplus Property Program in
order to obtain the AFDM6-Ex-Competent

Bering Sea Eccotech, Inc. hereby requests the assistance of your office in certifying our ability to
participate in Surplus Property Program of the State of Alaska in accordance with 13 CFR 124.405, in
order to receive from the program the vessel AFDM6-Ex-Competent.

Bering Sea Eccotech, Inc. meets the program requirements. BSE has participated in the 8(a)
program of the SBA since 1997. We are in compliance with respect to reporting requirements. BSE is not
debarred, suspended or otherwige declared ineligible under Part 9 of the FAR. BSE has no pending
program suspensions or early graduation proceeding. BSE is engaged in business activities making the
item useful to it Specifically BSE in the business of environmental remediation and port services, both
of which activities would be usefully assisted by the vessel in question,

Bering Sea Eccotech, Inc. represents and agrees to the following:

I. BSE will use the property for its intended and designed purpose and in accordance with

» its business plan, namely, in the provision of environmental services and port service, and
as a training platform in environmental and port services skills building for shareholders
and other eligible persons. We arc fully in understanding that substanrial hazmat
remediation may be required to meet federal requirements,

tv

BSE will use the property requested in the normal conduct of its business activities or be
liable for its fair rental value from the date of its receipt.

[9F]

BSE will not sell or transfer the PIOperty to any party other than the federal government
during its term of participation in the 8(a) program, and for one year after it leaves the
program.

4. BSE will, at its own expense, return the property to 2 SASP or transfer it to another
participant if directed to do 5o by the SBA because it has not used the property as
intended within one year of receipt.

000199
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5. BSE agrees that should it breach its agreement not o sel] or transfer the property, it will
be liable to the Government for the established fair market value or the sale price,
whichever is greater, of the property sold or transferred: and

6. BSE agrees that it will give SBA access to inspect the property and all records pertaining

to it.

BSE has followed the proceedings regarding this vessel for many months now, each time
deferring when another prior potential recipient asserted its interest. We now understand that the
vessel is eligible for transfer and that the State of Alaska is willing to make such transfer pending
BSE’s certification. BSE has made arrangements for teaming with a competent shipyard operator
to transfer the vessel, begin immediate work to remediate hazmat and other environmental
contaminates, and place the vesse] into service performing ships repairs and environmental
services for both public and private clients. We wil] implement a shipyard services training
program for shareholders, Alaskans and low income persons to provide skills and useful
employment in connection with business activities.

,  BSE’s current business plan does not specifically address use of the ex-Competent
primarily because of the possibility of receiving it and placing it into service is.not a current year
Issue, and up to now, was a remote possibility. A working knowledge of vessels and shipyard
services is, however, an essential part of life in a Bering Sea port community, and we are quite
familiar with both the shipyard industry and the services typically provided, and have a number of
business relationships as well with the industry. If we are certified by your office, BSE will
provide a completely updated and detailed plan of business use to SBA at the time of our annual
renewal of business plan in April of this year,

The federal surplus program is a good program for Alaskans and Iepresents a major
means of economic development for companies like BSE, which are seeking to diversify the
options presented to us by a limited geographic opportunity. We have been corresponding with
that State Surplus Property Office and they have indicated to us that we are the most qualified
current applicant for the vessel pending an SBA certification. We request that SBA act promptly
onour request so that we may participate, and so that this unique opportunity will not be lost.

Thank you for any assistance you can render. Please do not hesitate to promptly contact
me if there are additional questions about our eligibility to participate or our intentions.

Sincerely,
Wilham N. Arterburn, CEQ
Bering Sea Eccotech, Inc.

cc. Ron Philemonoff, TDX
Ken Browning, State of Alaska Surplus Program

(]
(o)
(-
o)
(o}
D




RE:GSA Authonties

|

AT

Subject: RE: GSA Authorities
Date: Thu. 1 Mar 2001 12:21:11 -0500
From: Kenneth.Dodds @ sba. gon
To: Ken_Browning a-admin.state ak s, Kenneth.Dodds asba.gov. deidre huber ¢ ENLYOv,

nm_jobkardadmin state.ak. us. marjorie_vandor  law.state.ak.us. patrick. lamb (resason
peggy.lowndes.d gsa.gon, jon.devore @sbha.gov. lanct.johnson-a sha.goy . '
susan.rogeenkamp sha.gov, joe. hvorecky wesa.gov, lenny loewentrit a USALLON,
tosephjeuargsagoy i i

e e s accomntable” ter the i -Competent alter executing e SE 122 but has o s I ey
ST et praperny ! I il ey anderstanding Whe dees Bave i authorine oo o
Fonwieos e mrenert it SBR Maeeonriabte” fort

----- Original Message-----

From: Ken Browning [mailto:Ken Brow ning ‘@ admin state.ak.us)

Sent: Thursdav, March 01,2001 13:08 PN\t

To: Kennethy. Dodds asba gov: Deidre Huber: Jim Jobkar: Margie Vandor: Pat Lamb: Pegay Lowngdes. Jondevore aoabic ooy
et johnsen & <ba o susanroggenhamp dsba gov: joe hvorecky dgsazov. lenny doewentrittd gaa.go .

Jusepil e o oaa g

Subject: Re GSA Authorities

Mir. Dodds.

Foanswer your st question, the accountability Tor the property has been transterred from the Na Ve
the SBA viaa SF 122 hat was signed by GSA. The answer w vour seeond question is that I am unaware
i those conversations have been taking place. I do know that there has been many-conversations
Hvolving the accountability of the property and the compliance questions. To answer yvour final question
13 that res. correspondence dated 11-09-2000 tfrom Mr. Jon De\ore states "SBA has no acthorin o
decide whom the properts goes exeept o certify that the 8 tay firm is an eligible participant under the §
L program pursuantto 13 CFR 1244037 [ hope this answers vour concerns.

Ken Brownmg

Kenneth. Dodds ¢ sba.gov wrote:

Coonnpetent been transienz e B or not! st G8A srent monts S\piaiin o

vl e e nsueplus property oesE Y federad agency can. et g wng SU OGN b e

Gl o e s et Masiag s aeterin o divect who receive - et shar has by e
----- Orginai Messuage-----

From: Ker Brownmg [meiucin 5 e adinie siate Sk -]
Sent: Phursdav, Nach 01,2000 1127 A4\
Doddsad sba.gov: Tim Jobkar

Cor dere huder o 2sagon . jon.des ore a shasgon SJames.parkerid s cov s am_jobhae-a adimin siane ga e

[ hivorseky @ gsa.cov: janet johnson @ sha nov marjoric_vandor ¢ taw state.ak.us: patrick. lamb ¢ ERETIN

Pegy bawindes agsigov: susan.roggenkamp asba.gov: lenny loew entritt o £50.20V, joseph jeu o £aa zon

Subjeet: Re GSA Authorities

M. Dodds.

Aceording o the SBA issued cudelines the State Aueney tor Surplus Property is notoblizated o
transter the property. The SBA has no authority to direct the State Ageney o transier any thing.
been Brovwnime

Kenneth. Dodds a sba.gov wrote:

It ihe Ex-Competent was transterred 10 SBA by the SF 122, why is the Siate of Alaska relusing o deier ihe Properts W
Claamvaier AS DIRECTED BY SB\  What authority does the Stite of AMaska have over OUR PROPERIY™ 1S (S \

anderong e Stare of Alaska ro 1gnare are nstructions”?

----- Criemal Nessagen-e--

Fromodedre buberadgsagon [ e huber oy s

Sont A adeesday, February 28, 2001 200 P\ Exhibit _25:_@*__
Page [/ of &

SNt

PEENE]




RE: GSA Authoriies

Toofordevore d sbagov: james parker i sbha.gon

Cuoorm _obiara admin.state.ak us: joe.in orecky o usigon

Janetjobinsen g shagov: marjorie s anderd law state.ak.us:

parich famb g gsagov: pegay lowndes gsa.gov. Kenncth.Dodds u sha.gov:
s regzenhampasbagon: Ken_Browningdadmin stute.ak us:

ena feesenuritly gsagov: josephoc o AN IVEY
Subject Rei™ GSA Authorities
limporiaizce: High

Jon Devore,

We e Been old that you and or etier SBA stalf informed representatines
of Bering Sea Fecotech thae GS A through its approval of a Standard Form 122
traisierred the drv-dock Competent 1o Clearwater Em ironmental. Inc. This
asertivn funtrue and  constitules a serious misunderstanding or
misrepresemation of GSA's authority and role under the provisions of the
Federat Property and Administrative Services Act as amended. GSA's
apprevai o a Standard Form 122 transterred accountability for this vessel
from the LS Navy 1o the SBA which was the ardering agency in block 4 of
the SE2220 Such approval by GSA cannot and does not constitute an exercise
o SBA S mdependent donation authorty under 13 USC 636(% 13w F1. The
reference 1o "Clearwater” on the SF122 dacument is for informational
purpeses ety and does notin and of #self constitute ransfer of tisle

and aveountabiling o Clearwater, An emuan! message from our covnse! Glvnis

Flosd Bett o you dated November 15, 2000, clearly explains GSA's fegal

authesties i regard. as does the it sheet which wan proviced o
SEA veadguarters kistmonth A copy of that fact sheet is attached tor

Colr relorene?

Porissare st our operational role is clear, any Tuture ranster orders 1o

SEA e may be approved by GSA will contain a statement that approval of
atransier ordar by GSA only constitutes ranster of ownership 1o $BA for
their use which may include donation via their authority under 15 USC

0300 WE3F). We are concerned that your office is making inaccurate
representations to third parties regarding GSA's role and position in this
matter and we request that such misreprasentations cease immediately.

e aitached file: SBAfCLdoe
Ponire Hiner -

Exhibit =~
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susan.roggenkamp@ To: joe.hvorecky@gsa.gov
sba.gov cc: james.parker@sba.gov, delorice.ford@sba.gov,
. william.fisher@sba.gov, john klein@sba.gov, deidre.huber@gsa.gov,
03/20/2001 04:49 PM david.robbins@gsa.gov, karen.forstand@sba.gov,
jon.devore@sba.gov, janet.johnson@sba.gov,
susan.roggenkamp@sba.gov, Kenneth.Dodds@sba.gov
Subject: Ex-competent - surplus property

Mr. Joseph M. Hvorecky

Deputy Director, Property Management Division
General Services Administration

Region 3

Box 40657 Mail Code 3FPD

Wanamaker Bidg.

100 Penn Square East, Room 860 ~
Philadelphia, PA 19107-3396

Dear Mr. Hvorecky:

This letter is to advise you that the Small Business Administration (SBA) is canceling
the following SF-122, "Transfer Order Excess Personal Property Order", effective
immediately.

Order No.: 730100-0279-001

Signed by SBA: 10/05/00

Property Ordered: 1945000 Dry-dock; AFDB 6, Ex-Competent
Ship to: Clearwater Group, Inc.

The SBA requests that GSA consider transferring this property to Clearwater Group,
Inc., 1760 Abbott Road, Anchorage, Alaska 99507-3443 under a GSA surplus property
donation program.

If you have any questions, please contact me by phone at (907) 271-4536, by FAX at
(202) 481-5711, or by email at <susan.roggenkamp@sba.gov>.

Sincerely,

Susan E. Roggenkamp
Assistant District Director for
8(a) Business Development

- 1556




Joseph M. Hvorecky To: Rafael E. Bemardino/3F/R03/GSA/IGOV@GSA

2o . cc: David M. Robbins/FBP/CO/GSA/GOV@GSA, Deidre
K§» 03/21/2001 07:34 AM Huber/FBP/CO/GSA/GOV@GSA
el Subject: Ex-competent - surplus property

Ray - per below, you can now offer the vessel to SASPs - | think you told me California and Alaska SASPs
were interested in it?
- Forwarded by Joseph M. Hvorecky/3F/RO3/GSA/GOV on 03/21/2001 07:32 AM --—-

susan.roggenkamp@ To: joe.hvorecky@gsa.gov :
sba.gov cc: james.parker@sba.gov, delorice.ford@sba.gov,
03/20/2001 04:49 PM william.fisher@sba.gov, john.klein@sba.gov, deidre.huber@gsa.gov,

david.robbins@gsa.gov, karen forsland@sba.gov,

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

Wanamaker Bldg.

100 Penn Square East, Room 860 -~
Philadelphia, PA 19107-3396

Dear Mr. Hvorecky:

This letter is to advise you that the Small Business Administration (SBA) is canceling
the following SF-122, "Transfer Order Excess Personal Property Order”, effective
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
donation program. \

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

Exhibit _2¢
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1L TICKUF OR SRIPFING IRSTRUCTIONS ™

$1. JULIENS CREEK ANNEX
PORTSMOUTH, VA 23702-5002

\FAX TRANSMITTAA.

MAR.23.2001  3:23PM PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 215 656 3346 NO. 349 P.1/1
T O P RURDEITST
. U‘r;u.Nsm ognn : N o
. ' SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY . TN _ CMBES ;‘ . PAGE ) OF 1 ragy
LTVPEOF ORDER kS L PET ASIDE DATE 5 CYOTAL X
=] STATE AGENCY [ DOLEA)  [T]FAA RELEASE DATE 0O mr ABLE cosr?' CQURITIOR
09/20/2000 (] REPORTABLE $5,187,000.00
FSS DONATION BRANCH 9(F x.«) a TROPERTY
ATION BP-D
450 GOLDEN GATE AVE, 4THFLR g{gﬁ? IN CHARGE
SAN FRANCTSCO, 94105
3 HOTBING AGENCY ~Rame snd um)c-A ST. JULIENS CREEK ANNEX .
- PORTSMOUTH. VA 23702-5002
OFTICER IN CHARGE 0 FOR CRA USE ONLY——————
NAYINACTFLT
BLDG 3Y OPTIONAL FORM 98 (7-80)

'lldpnqu»

Kk

T SURFLUS TROPIRTIY LIST
o] 7 DEMIL]
. : OESCRIPTION :
NO. NUMBER(S) CODE | CODE| ~ AN, TR TOTAL
@ ®) ) (O] ) m ® (U]
o1 194SDRYDOCK COMPETENT AFDM 6 A 7 1 5.187,000.00; 5,187,000.0
IN3S355_0216-0001 WAIO HAWATI BA i

The donge is aware that the item(s) listed as containing Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCB's)

xic environmental contamibate., reqQuire(s) special) handling and disposal in accordance

wiocn U.S. Envirommehtal Protection Agenocy Regulations (40 CFR part 761) and U.S.
Department of Transportation regulations codified in 49 CFR parts 171-180. The donge
certifies that this item will be handled and disposed of im accordance with applicable
Federal statutes and regulations and applicable State laws.

—S"’— J,1$""
T3 TRANGFEREE ACTION  |& e i oSl
Trufowe conificswd g | oo SEA. or public sirpord)
that trensters and donadions )
o made i socordamcs with ALASKA SURPI.US PROPERTY SER.
4] CFR 10144, und to the 2400 VIKING DRIVE
wrns, condithons, and sssure ANCHORAOEAK 99501
wess o specificd oa Bis doo-
orens, (907)-279-05%96
I ADMIRISTRATIVE | % DETEENINING OFFicEX (BOD of PAA) © b
ACTION )
I conify that the sdministos-
ve uctions portinent W thix . .
onlor mm W socordance with
. [, GZA ATTROVING GIPICER
4 CFR 101-84 wrid ws gpoed- 'Y
fled on this docoment have Deputy Director . )
boen and arc being taken. Property Management Divisjion

¥, _. Todude "AF Catar™ b all i85

il

¢ DATE

10/05/2000

- | = BATE

"Te BATE

1. DATL

3220/

NIN 7540-00-P63-241S
Proviaas

Bditioms not watAc

200

'wid blocks. 1510

ONV STDIANAS TVHEANED

BY. D M 123 (REVES
A .
FPIdR (81 CFR) 101441 10

Zseagll LO6 YV4 ¢c:0T NHL To/22/00
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1580 WEST 33RD
Seeking A Better Tomomow (907) 278-

March 30, 2001

Director, NAVSEA Inactive Ships
On-Site Maintenance Office
930151 Waitio Point Access Road
Waipahu, HI 96797-3272

Dear Sir,

Tanadgusix Corporation is the recipient of the recently transferred AFMD6 Ex-
Competent. We wish to effect a safe transfer of possession at the earliest possible date.
To accommodate this need, we hereby certify and authorize Marisco Ltd. as our official
agent in effecting the transfer, and authorize them to take any and all actions necessary
to, with the cooperation of your office, safely and efficiently remove the vessel from its
current mooring and remove it to a location provided by Marisco for its repair and
abatement and preparation for commercial service.

Please afford Marisco Ltd. representatives your cooperation in effecting this
transfer.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerel% 4/&/9\"//‘

Ron P. Philemonoft, Chairman and CEO
Tanadgusix Corporation

000209





